
RFI Questions and Responses 1 thru 7 
N62473-16-R-4605 A-E SERVICES FOR MILITARY CONSTRUCTION PROJECT P-224 
AMMUNITION PIER AND TURNING BASIN NWS SEAL BEACH, CA 
 
 
Question 1:  We respectfully request confirmation that the due date listed in the solicitation 

(2:00 P.M. Pacific Standard Time on November 7, 2016) is correct.   
 
Response 1:   2:00 P.M. Pacific Standard Time on November 7, 2016, Amendment 01 has been 

issued to correct the Notice. 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Question 2:  The solicitation indicates “RFIs MUST BE SUBMITTED BY xx NOVEMBER 

2016.” We respectfully request the deadline date for submission of RFIs. 
 
Response 2:   RFIs MUST BE SUBMITTED BY 01 NOVEMBER 2016, Amendment 01 has 

been issued to correct the Notice. 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Question 3:   The notice states RFIs are due by XX Nov 2016. The notice states, “RFIs MUST 

BE SUBMITTED BY xx NOVEMBER 2016”. I am wondering if there is a 
specific RFI deadline date and time? 

 
Response 3:   RFIs MUST BE SUBMITTED BY 01 NOVEMBER 2016, Amendment 01 has 

been issued to correct the Notice.. 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Question 4:   Please clarify the due date of the SF330 submittal for the subject project.  The 

FBO website 
(https://www.fbo.gov/index?s=opportunity&mode=form&tab=core&id=9723f707
bcde5691f673dd891611cbe2&_cview=0) lists November 3rd, whereas the actual 
Solicitation lists November 7th (https://www.neco.navy.mil/synopsis/detail.aspx 
?id =465531 <https://www.neco.navy.mil/synopsis/detail.aspx?id=465531> ).  

 
Response 4:   Amendment 01 issued on October 6th modified the response due date to Nov 7, 

2016 in NECO; However, I notice that the system changed the date in NECO but 
it did not carry over to FBO as it should have.  I issued an amendment in FBO 
today (Oct 11) correcting the date to Nov 7, 2016. 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Question 5:   There is a discrepancy on the due date in the solicitation. FedBizOps states a 

response date of November 3, 2016. The text of the synopsis states November 07, 
2016.  Is the due date Thursday, November 3, or Monday, November 7? 

 
Response 5:   Proposals are due Monday, November 7, 2016.  Amendment 01 was issued in 

NECO on October 6, 2016 correcting the date to Monday, November 7, 2016; 
unfortunately, a system error occurred and the Amendment did not upload from 
NECO to FedBizOps correctly.  On October 11, 2016 and on October 17, 2016, 
FedBizOps was manually updated to correct the response due date to November 
7, 2016.  
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Question 6:    Are large businesses priming on this project required to submit a draft Small 

Business Subcontracting Plan (Attachment B) with their SF330 documents or is 
the Small Business Subcontracting Plan only to be completed when awarded the 
project?  If a draft plan is requested, should dollars and percentages be entered, or 
can we propose just percentages? 

 
Response 6:   Yes, Large businesses are required to submit a draft Small Business 

Subcontracting Plan (SBSP) with their SF 330.  Submit the draft SBSP with 
percentages.  The SBSP template for large businesses (Attachment (B)) is the 
Download File attachment titled 
"N62473/N6247316R4605SBSP_(template)_(sep_2013).doc"  

 
To retrieve the attachments, follow the links from the FEDBIZOps page.  Click 
on the Solicitation 1 link (on the right side of the webpage) it will take you to the 
NECO page.  There are four Download File attachments near the bottom of the 
NECO page in the Line Items Section. (Original Synopsis, PPQ form, SF 330 
form, and SPSP template). 
 

 For Further details refer to the Synopsis "Submission Requirements:" under 
"Criterion 6 - Commitment to Small Business (SF 33, Part I, Section H):" 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Question 7:    Is Attachment C only to be completed by small businesses that are priming on this 

project? Or is it to be completed by small businesses that are subconsultants to 
large businesses that are priming on this project? Should this plan be submitted 
with the SF330 documents?  If a draft plan is requested, should dollars and 
percentages be entered, or can we propose just percentages? 

 
Response 7:   Yes, Attachment C is to be submitted only by small businesses that are priming.  

Subconsultants DO NOT submit.  Small businesses are to include Attachment C 
(Proposed Subcontracting Participation Breakdown template) along with their SF 
330 with percentages. 

 
For Further details refer to the Synopsis "Submission Requirements:" under 
"Criterion 6 - Commitment to Small Business (SF 33, Part I, Section H):" 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 


